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OEDEE OF THE MINISTEE OF
AGEIGULTUEE AND FISHEEIE-

(DATED 2tfi» ItovBiftfcR, 1926.)

FOREIGN HAY -AND 8TBA.W {AMEND-
MENT) GEDER OF IfcSfi (No. 2).

The Minister of Agriculture and Fisheries,
by virtue -and in exercise of the powers vested
in him under -the Diseases -of Animals Acts,
1894 to 1925, and of every other power
enabling him in this behalf, hereby orders n*
follows:—

Prohibition of -Landing of Hay and Straw from
Norway.

1. Hay and straw brought from Norway
shall be subject to the prohibition -of landing
contained in the Foreign Hay and Straw Order
of 1912.

Commencem'ent.
2. 'This Oixter sh'all take immediate -effect,

provided tlhiafc •suth prohibition shall not appty
to hay or straw Shipped from Norway before,
the date of this Order.

Short 'Titt-e.
3. This 'Order may be -cited as the FO&EIGN

OfcDfifc 0» 1926
.2).

In witness whereof the Official Seal of the
Minister of Agriculture and
Fisheries is hereunto affixed this
second day of November, nine-
teen hundred and twenty-six.

(L.S.) P. J. L. ifiJdZdnd,
Authorised foy the Minister.

Copies of the -above Order can. be obtained
on application/to ttae Secretary, Ministry of
Agriculture and Fisheries, f7, Whitehall Place,
S.W. 1.

DISEASES OF ANIMALS ACTS, 1894 to 1925.

MINISTRY OF AofticuLfru&fe AND

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of Section 4'9 (3) 6f the Diseases of Animals Act, 1894,
that *he Minister tff Agriculture and Fisheries has made .Orders declaring -the 'following places
to be free from Fbdt-and- Mouth Disease.

Date. Subject.

1926.
28th October

29th October

30th October

1st November

3rd November

Sorfterset.
The buildings and yards at Pear Tree and Marsh Farms and the

fields known as Hill 'Ground, Pear Tree Eight-acres, Pear Tree
Plot, Pear Tree Six-acres, Hanffing Orchard, Marsh Farm Six-
acres, Marsh Fa'rm Eight-acres,'GroYe, Marsh Farm Home Orchard,
sail €• orming part of Pear Tree and Marsh Farms, together with the
'cototiguotis fields known as Lower Broadmead and Higher
Broadmead "all ito the occupation of W. F. Snell and Sons, in the
parish of Yeovil Without, in the administrative-county of Somerset.

The fields known as Paddle Field, Fortis Field, John's Ground,
Eleven-acres, Davids Mead, (Bight-acres, Parr Oround, Dairy
House Orchard, Little Park, Home Ground and Haselgrove Park
with the shed -therein, all in the occupation of E. H. Pope, in the
'parish of Queen 'Camel, in tfee administrative county of Somerset.

"Lanarkshire.
Th-e lands aad buildings at Millburn Farm, in the occupation of

Mrs. Mary Hun'ter, in the parish of Dalserf, in the administrative
county of Lanark.

1. The dwelling house, farm building, stackyards, Close Home Field,
Croft Field, Back Eoad, Calves Field, Quarry Field and Mongerry
fiill Field, in the occupation of John Hamilton, Kirkmuirhill,
•in the parish of Lesmahagow, in the administrative county of

"» Lanark.
2. The la'nd and builditags known as Hoi mhead Farm, Crossford, in

the occupation of Mrs. Mary Miller, in the parish of Lesmahagow,
in 'the administrative county of Lariark.

ire.
The buildings at Pwllycrochon Hotel Farm and the field "known -as

Farmyard field, in the occupation of the Pwllycrochon Hotel,
Limited, in the parish of Llandullo-yn-Ehos, in the administrative
county of Denbigh.

Copies of these Orders may be obtained at 7, Whitehall Place, London, S.W.I.


